




ITEM I. B. 









ITEM I. B. 













ITEM I. B. 















ITEM III. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

CITY OF CAYCE  )
)

RESOLUTION 
Declaring a Vacancy on Council and 
a Special Election to Fill the Vacancy 
and Advising of Filing Dates for 
Candidates 

WHEREAS, the Council, on this date, has accepted the resignation of Council 
Member Tara Almond from Council effective as of the date she moved from her Council 
District on June 25, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Council Member Almond's move from her Council District creates a 
vacancy on Council from Council District 1 of the City and, pursuant to S.C. Code section 
5-7-200(b), triggers the necessity for a special election since the vacancy occurs more
than 180 days prior to the next general municipal election for the City in November 2021;
and

WHEREAS, the Council, in accord with S.C. Code section 5-15-50, previously has 
adopted an ordinance (now codified in the Cayce City Code as Section 16-3) specifying 
the application of S.C. Code section 7-13-190 for special elections; and 

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 7-13-190(C) sets the manner of calculation of the 
election date and the filing dates for candidates for a nonpartisan special election; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to advise the public of the date of the special election 
and of the opening and closing dates for the filing by any candidate for such office of a 
statement of candidacy, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

(A) A vacancy is declared for the Council seat for Council District 1 as of the
date of June 25, 2020, by reason of the Council Member for the District moving out
of the District on the date of June 25, 2020.

(B) This vacancy necessitates a special election that, pursuant to S.C. Code
section 7-13-90(C), will be held on Tuesday, September 22, 2020.

(C) Filing for candidates for election as the Council Member from Council
District 1 is declared to open as of 8:00 a.m. on July 27, 2020, according to
calculations based on statutory interpretations provided by the Lexington County
Commission of Registration and Elections.

ITEM III. B. 



(D) Filing for candidates for such election will be closed at 5:00 p.m. on August 
7, 2020, according to calculations based on statutory interpretations provided by 
the Lexington County Commission of Registration and Elections. 
 
  

ADOPTED this ______ day of July 2020. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading and Adoption: _____________________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 

 

 

 

 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 
) 

ORDINANCE 2020-17 

Extending or Re-enacting the Temporary 
Moratorium Established by Ordinance 
2019-24 on Applications and 
Administrative Processing for Approval of 
Certain Large Scale Single-Family 
Residential Subdivisions and Multi-Family 
Residential Complexes 

WHEREAS, the City Council, by its Ordinance 2019-24, enacted on December 18, 
2019, previously found and determined that it would be beneficial for the operations of 
the City, and beneficial for the promotion of the public interest in orderly and prudent 
development of the City, for the City to undertake a study of the consequences and impact 
of planned and unplanned large scale residential growth in and around the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Council, by that Ordinance, further found and determined that the 
benefits and effectiveness of such a study will be aided and facilitated by a temporary 
moratorium on applications, and the administrative processing of such applications, for 
new large scale single-family residential subdivisions of fifteen or more residences, and 
new large scale multi-family residential (including rental or owner-occupied apartments or 
condominiums) complexes of more than four living units in the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Council, by that Ordinance, further found and determined that a 
period of one hundred eighty (180) days in duration was the minimum reasonable time 
needed to undertake and complete the study contemplated by the Council; and  

WHEREAS, the Council, by that Ordinance, expressed its belief and found that it 
was appropriate to establish a temporary moratorium period of one hundred eighty (180) 
days on the acceptance, processing, and grant of any approvals, permits or permissions; 
and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2019-24 contemplated, by its express provisions that "[t]he 
Council, by subsequent ordinance, may extend the temporary suspension and temporary 
moratorium for a further time period upon appropriate findings"; and  

WHEREAS, the City, following its request for proposals for such a study, selected 
and retained RKG Associates Inc. to undertake a housing study of the City, and RKG 
Associates Inc. now has provided its draft study with findings and recommendations, 
among which recommendations are an extension of the moratorium to consider, among 
other things, implementation of design and performance standards for housing 
development and zoning changes within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that forty-five days (45) days from 
the date of adoption of this Ordinance is the minimum reasonable time needed to consider 
and implement such changes; and 

ITEM IV. A. 



WHEREAS, the Council further finds and determines that extension of the 
moratorium established by Ordinance 2019-24, or reenactment of the moratorium, for the 
additional period described in this Ordinance would be beneficial for the operations of the 
City, and beneficial for the promotion of the public interest in orderly and prudent 
development of the City; and 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 

Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 
 

1. The temporary suspension and temporary moratorium established 
by Ordinance 2019-24 is hereby extended or reenacted for a period of forty-
five (45) from the date of adoption of this Ordinance. 

 
2. All activities by the City, including City staff and any of the City’s 

agents or boards or commissions, in connection with the acceptance, review, 
processing and granting of applications for approvals, permits or permissions 
related to the development or construction of (a) single-family residential 
subdivisions of fifteen (15) residences or more, and (b) multi-family residential 
housing, including rented or owner-occupied apartments or condominium units, 
of four or more living units (except in a planned development district), are 
temporarily suspended in order for the City, through its officials and staff and 
any other agents or contractors, to have adequate time and opportunity to 
analyze and consider the implementation of recommendations to the Council 
from the commissioned outside housing study concerning the consequences 
and impact of planned and unplanned large scale residential growth in and 
around the City.  

 
            3. The temporary suspension or temporary moratorium shall remain in 

effect until forty-five (45) days from the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 

           4. The Council, by subsequent ordinance, may extend the temporary 
suspension and temporary moratorium for a further time period upon 
appropriate findings. 

 
 

 
 This Ordinance is intended to extend the effective dates of previous Ordinance 
2019-24 from its adoption until forty-five (45) days after adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2020. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 

 

 



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE 2020-18 
Amending Emergency Ordinance 
2020-13 Extending the Expiration 
Date of a Section of Emergency 
Ordinance 2020-05 Concerning 
Certain Temporary Signs  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 5-7-250(d) authorizes Council to adopt emergency 
ordinances (with certain limitations not applicable to this Ordinance) for a limited period 
of sixty days; and  

WHEREAS, the current coronavirus pandemic has created an emergency for our 
City and our Nation, such that the Council, in the exercise of its statutory authority and in 
the public interest, enacted Emergency Ordinance 2020-05, on March 27, 2020, as an 
emergency ordinance to, among other things, suspend the prohibition on certain 
temporary signs advertising hours and conditions of operation of businesses; and 

WHEREAS, the Council amended that Ordinance, on May 20, 2020, by enactment 
of Emergency Ordinance 2020-13 to extend the expiration date; and 

WHEREAS, the Council believes that, due to the continuation of the public health 
emergency presented by the pandemic, it is in the public interest to extend further the 
expiration date of Emergency Ordinance 2020-05 previously adopted so that it remains 
in force and effect for an additional emergency time period, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 

The expiration date of Emergency Ordinance 2020-05 for Section 7 thereof (that 
provides "Prohibition of temporary signs as referenced in Section 8.6 of the Zoning 
Ordinance is suspended for businesses advertising drive-thru, pick up, to go orders, 
and hours of operation only.") is hereby extended so that it shall expire automatically 
on the sixty-first day following the date of this Ordinance, which is the date of 
September 6, 2020, unless further amended or repealed. 

This Ordinance, as an emergency ordinance, shall become effective immediately upon 
Council approval on one reading. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of July 2020. 

    ______________________________ 
    Elise Partin, Mayor 

ITEM IV. B. 



 2 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 

 

 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

CITY OF CAYCE  ) 

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE 2020-19 

REQUIRING INDIVIDUALS TO 
WEAR FACE COVERINGS IN 

CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO 

WHEREAS, it is well recognized that SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes the disease COVID- 
19, presents a public health concern that requires extraordinary protective measures and vigilance; and 

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared a world-wide 
pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared a National 
Emergency for the United States and its territories in an effort to reduce the spread of the virus; and 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Governor of the State of South Carolina Henry McMaster 
declared a state of emergency for the State of South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, City Council declared a state of emergency for the City of 
Cayce, which has been subsequently renewed and remains in place; and 

WHEREAS, S.C. Code Ann. §5-7-250 empowers Council to enact emergency ordinances 
affecting life, health, safety, or property; and 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 has spread across the state with the South Carolina Department of 
Health and Environmental Control (“SCDHEC”) confirming the localized person-to-person spread of 
COVID–19 in South Carolina, which indicates a significantly risk of exposure and infection and 
creating an extreme public health risk; and 

WHEREAS, as of July 1, 2020, the total number of confirmed cases in South Carolina is 
approximately 36,297 and the number of confirmed deaths is 735, with the number of reported cases 
in Lexington County is 2,059, the number of estimated cases is 12,648, and the number of possible 
cases is 14,707; and 

WHEREAS, the number of cases is growing rapidly and if COVID–19 continues to spread in 
the City, the number of persons relying on medical, pharmaceutical, and general cleaning supplies will 
increase, the private and public sector work force will be negatively impacted by absenteeism, and the 
demand for medical facilities may exceed locally available resources; and 

WHEREAS, it is vitally important that we all work together to decrease the widespread 
proliferation of COVID-19 among us all now rather than suffer the unfortunate and devastating 
consequences later; and 

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”) and SCDHEC advise 
the use of cloth face coverings to slow the spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, taking measures to control outbreaks minimizes the risk to the public, maintains 
the health and safety of the City’s residents, and limits the spread of infection in our communities and 
within the healthcare delivery system; and 

AMENDED
ITEM IV. C. 



 
Page 2 

 

WHEREAS, in order to protect, preserve, and promote the general health, safety and welfare 
and the peace and order of the community, the City is taking steps to try to protect the citizens and 
employees of the City from increased risk of exposure; and 

 
WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, City Council deems it proper and necessary to adopt this 

Emergency Ordinance to require (a) persons entering buildings or structures open to the public as 
described below to wear face coverings while inside the building or structure, and (b) all employees of 
restaurants, retail stores and other establishments as described below, to wear face coverings at any time 
there is face to face interaction with the public and in other circumstances, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 

in Council, duly assembled, as follows:  
 
1. All persons over the age of the (10) years entering a building or structure in the City open 

to the general public, including but not limited to, restaurants, retail stores, salons, barber 
shops, grocery stores, convenience stores, medical and dental offices, and pharmacies, and 
including fitness centers and studios while such persons are not engaging in exercise, must 
wear a Face Covering while inside the building or structure, excluding restaurants while 
seated. The business shall have responsibility for posting conspicuous signage at all entrances 
informing its patrons of the requirements of this section. 

 
2. All restaurants, retail stores, salons, barber shops, grocery stores, medical and dental 

offices, fitness centers and studios, and pharmacies, and all businesses engaged in food 
preparation, in the City must require their employees to wear a Face Covering at all times 
while having face to face interaction with the public, or with other staff, when social 
distancing of at least six (6) feet cannot be observed.  Alternatively, they may provide a 
separating barrier between the employee and the public. 

 
3. Any person who is unable to safely wear a face covering due to age, an underlying health 

condition, religious reasons, or is unable to remove the face covering without the assistance of 
others is exempt from this Ordinance. 

 
4. For purposes of this Ordinance, “Face Covering” shall be defined to mean masks of a 

uniform piece of cloth, fabric, synthetic or other permeable material that securely covers a 
person’s nose and mouth and remains affixed in place without the use of one’s hands or 
plastic face shield. Face Coverings include, but are not limited to, bandanas, medical 
masks, cloth masks, scarves, gaiters, and face shields worn to cover the person’s nose and 
mouth.   

 
5. A person who fails to comply with Section 1 of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a civil 

infraction, punishable by a fine of not more than $25.00. Each day of violation of this 
Ordinance shall be considered a separate and distinct offense. 

 
6. A person who fails to comply with Section 2 of this Ordinance shall be guilty of a civil 

infraction, punishable by a fine of not more than $100.00. Each day of violation of this 
Ordinance shall be considered a separate and distinct offense. In addition to the fines 
established by this section, repeated violations of this Ordinance by a person who owns, 
manages, operates or otherwise controls a business subject to this Ordinance may, subject to 
all procedural protections set forth in the City Code, result in the suspension or revocation of 
any occupancy permit or business license issued to the business in which the repeated 
violations occurred. Repeated violations of this Ordinance are additionally hereby declared to 
be a public nuisance, which may be abated by the City by restraining order, preliminary and 
permanent injunction, or other means provided for by the laws of this State. The foregoing 



 
Page 3 

 

notwithstanding, reasonable effort shall be made to bring the business into voluntary 
compliance with the terms of this Ordinance prior to the issuance of any citation. For the 
purposes of this section of this Ordinance, “person” shall be defined as any individual 
associated with the business who has the control or authority and ability to enforce the social 
distancing requirements of the Ordinance within the business, such as an owner, manager or 
supervisor. “Person” may also include an employee or other designee that is present at the 
business who does not have the title of manager, supervisor, etc. but has the authority and 
ability to ensure that the requirements of this Ordinance are met while the business is open to 
the public. 
 

7. Should any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance be rendered or 
declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of 
any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, or words 
of this Ordinance as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
8. This Emergency Ordinance shall be terminated by the issuance of another ordinance or shall 

automatically expire on the sixty-first day after enactment of this Ordinance, whichever date is 
earlier. 

 
This Ordinance shall become effective at 6:00 a.m. on Friday, July 10, 2020, to continue until the 
earlier of repeal of this Ordinance or the automatic expiration of this Ordinance on the 61st day after 
enactment of this Ordinance. 
 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 7th day of July 2020. 
 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
 
First Reading and Adoption: _____________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

 
 
 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: June 26, 2020 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District 
Regulations to Add Language Concerning New Regulations on Uses in the I-77 
Gateway Design Overlay District 

Issue 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance amending Article 6 District 
Regulations to remove some permitted uses in the I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District and to 
add some additional prohibited uses. 

Discussion 

The I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District was created by Council to be an economically thriving 
welcome to the City from Interstate 77 along 12th Street Extension. 

In March, Council approved a rezoning of one large parcel to Planned Development District for 
a large mixed use development called Southern Commons at the corner of Saxe Gotha Road 
and 12th Street Extension.  Other large parcels in this area have residential, medical, and 
education uses currently.  To ensure that new developments that are planned within this 
overlay district compliment the desired commercial character, Staff recommends that 
additional uses of residential, medical, education and public administration be prohibited.   

The Planning Commission voted on amending Article 6 of the Zoning Ordinance concerning uses 
in the I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District at the Planning Commission meeting on June 15, 
2020. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance 
amending Article 6 District Regulations to remove some permitted uses in the I-77 Gateway 
Design Overlay District and to add some additional prohibited uses.  Additionally, staff 
recommends that council delete Public Administration as a permitted use because it contradicts 
with the Planning Commission’s recommendation to add it to the list of prohibited uses. 

ITEM IV. D. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

ORDINANCE 2020-20 
Amending the Zoning Ordinance Article 
6 District Regulations Section 6.10-3 to 
Add Language Concerning Uses in the 
I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to amend 
Section 6.10-3 of Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District Regulations to add language concerning 
uses in the I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled public hearing on this 
request to receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 15, 2020, to review public comments 
and vote on recommending proposed amendments to Section 6.10-3 of Article 6 District 
Regulations of the Cayce Zoning Ordinance, and voted to recommend an amendment as shown 
on the attached document, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 
in Council, duly assembled, that Section 6.10-3 of Article 6 District Regulations of the Cayce 
Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended as shown on the attached document. 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2020. 

 _____________________________________________ 
 Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. D. 



Section 6.10-3 Uses 

1) Knox Abbott Drive Design Overlay District and 12th Street Extension Design
Overlay District

a. Permitted Uses.  Unless specifically prohibited by Section 6.10-3.1.b,
the uses permitted within the underlying zoning district shall apply.
b. Prohibited Uses

i. Truck (stops) and freight terminals
ii. Billboards
iii. Outdoor sales and storage lots, including, but not limited to,

vehicular, boat, trailers, recreational vehicles, campers, manufactured
homes, flea markets, furniture, lumber, scrap metal and salvage
operations

iv. Sexually oriented businesses, night clubs and drinking places (bars
and lounges)

v. Communication towers and antennas, with the exception of small
wireless facilities as defined in Article 12

vi. Pawn shops, consumer cash lending secured by personal property
vii. Kennels
viii. Check cashing services
ix. Fireworks sales, temporary and permanent
x. Electronic cigarette stores
xi. Mini warehouses and self-storage units
xii. Auto repair and car washes

2) I-77 Gateway Design Overlay District
a. Permitted Uses.   Unless specifically prohibited by Section 6.10-
3.2.b, the uses permitted within the underlying zoning district shall apply, in
addition to the following:

i. Light Industrial, commercial, office and institutional, public
administration, and rural

b. Prohibited Uses
i. Any use which emits an obnoxious odor, noise, or sound which can
be heard or smelled outside of any building or structure

ii. Any operation primarily used as a distilling, refining, smelting, or
mining operation

iii. Any trailer court, labor camp, junkyard or stockyard provided,
however, this prohibition shall not be applicable to the temporary use
of construction trailers during periods of construction, reconstruction, or
maintenance or the use of office and administrative trailers in
connection with the marketing of lots or condominium units for sale

iv. Any dumping, disposing, incineration, or reduction of garbage;
provided however, this prohibition shall not be applicable to garbage
compactors located near the rear of any building or any other approved
location

ITEM IV. D. 



v. Any use involving selling or exhibiting pornographic materials or illicit
drug-related paraphernalia

vi. Any use involving selling the exhibition, either live or by other means
to any degree, of nude or partially nude dancers or wait staff

vii. Any massage parlors or similar establishments
viii. Billboards
ix. Pawn shops, consumer cash lending secured by personal property
x. Check cashing services
xi. Kennels
xii. Outdoor sales and storage lots, including but not limited to vehicular,

boat, trailers, recreational vehicles, campers, manufactured homes,
flea markets, furniture, lumber, scrap metal, and salvage operations

xiii. Mobile homes and mobile home parks
xiv. Fireworks sales, temporary and permanent
xv. Electronic cigarette stores
xvi. Mini warehouses and self-storage units
xvii. Residential- single family, duplex, and multi-family
xviii. Educational Services (NAICS Sector 61)
xix. Health Care and Social Assistance (NAICS Sector 62)
xx. Public Administration (NAICS Sector 92).

c. Conditional Uses
i. Communication Towers and Antennas are permitted as a conditional
use in accordance with Article 7, Section 7.8.



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: June 26, 2020 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District 
Regulations to Add Language Concerning New Regulations on Infill Development 

Issue 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance amending Article 6 District 
Regulations to add additional design requirements for new houses built in neighborhoods that 
are predominantly brick houses. 

Discussion 

On November 20, 2019, Council approved an Ordinance regulating the design standards of new 
homes built in existing neighborhoods.  One of the criteria was that a proposed new home 
surrounded by homes with non-vinyl siding must not use vinyl siding.   

Because certain neighborhoods have homes that are built almost exclusively out of brick 
material, new homes built in these neighborhoods should retain some of that same character 
that reflects this common characteristic.  This Ordinance puts additional requirements for infill 
lots that are surrounded by brick homes, following the same measure as is used for other infill 
development to determine what defines surrounding development. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Article 6 District Regulations to add additional design requirements for new houses built in 
neighborhoods that are predominantly brick houses. 

ITEM IV. E. 



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

ORDINANCE 2020-21 
Amending the Zoning Ordinance Article 
6 District Regulations Section 6.12 to 
Add Language Concerning Regulations 
on Infill Development 

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to amend 
the Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District Regulations Section 6.12 to add language concerning 
regulations on infill development; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled public hearing on this 
request to receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 15, 2020, to review public comments 
and vote on recommending the amended Article 6 District Regulations Section 6.12, of the Cayce 
Zoning Ordinance, and decided that they do recommend this amendment as shown on the 
attached document, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 
in Council, duly assembled, that Article 6 District Regulations Section 6.12 is hereby amended as 
shown on the attached document. 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2020. 

 ______________________________ 
 Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. E. 



Section 6.12 Infill Development Design Standards 

Purpose. The purpose of requiring design standards for infill development is to ensure 
new developments within existing residential neighborhoods retain the character of that 
neighborhood. 

Definitions. 
Infill Development- The development, reuse, or change of use of vacant, 
underdeveloped or proposed redeveloped land on an existing street that is 
surrounded on at least two (2) sides by existing development. 
Surrounding Development- The single-family residential properties surrounding 
the property to be developed.  Surrounding development includes each property 
whose front or side property lines falls within 500 feet, measuring from each corner 
of the property to be developed.  The Planning Director has the discretion to reduce 
or enlarge the boundary when major separations (highways, railroads) are located 
within 500 feet of the property to be developed. 

Requirements. All building plans of the primary structure of an infill development 
are required to be reviewed and approved by a Planning and Development 
Department committee prior to the issuance of a building permit.  For infill 
development property that will be subdivided into multiple properties, each building 
plan shall be considered infill development and subject to the provisions of this 
Section of the Ordinance. 

Design Standards.  Design standards shall include, but are not limited to, (1) front 
porches, (2) first floor at least two (2) feet above grade, (3) non-vinyl siding, and (4) 
columns. 

Review Process. This committee will review, within ten (10) working days of 
submittal, each building plan of the primary structure to determine if its design is 
similar in design to the surrounding development by conducting a survey of the 
designs of the residential primary structures within the surrounding development.  If 
50% or more residential primary structures within the surrounding development has 
one of the design standards, that standard shall be required on the building plans of 
the infill development.  Additionally, if over 75% of the houses in the surrounding 

development have a brick exterior wall covering, then the infill development shall have 
one of the following constructed of brick: foundation wall above grade, at least half the 
height of the columns, or 25% of the exterior wall covering of the side of the structure 
which serves as the primary front entrance or faces the street. 

Once reviewed, this committee will approve the design or disapprove the design with 
an explanation of which design standards are required for approval. 

Appeals. Appeals of the committee’s decision shall be made to the Board of 
Zoning  Appeals, in accordance with Article 4. 

ITEM IV. E. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

July 7, 2020

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

 STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
The Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals currently has two (2) open positions.  The City has 
received a potential member application from Mr. Bruce Smith.  His potential member application is 
attached for Council’s review.      

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
The open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce. 

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Edward Landry no longer lives in the City.  There are no recommendations at this time. 

STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional. There are no recommendations at this time. 

EVENTS COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
There are no recommendations at this time.   

MUSEUM COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Leo Redmond resigned therefore there is one open position.  There are no recommendations at this 
time.      

ITEM VII. A. 



CITY OF CAYCE 

POTENTIAL COMMITTEE MEMBER APPLICATION 

Name· J3BIJ(£ \2, SM\ TH 

...
Home Address:  TA MW<J<,,Q C!tZCLC City, State, Zip ' CA�( [ ) S ( ,)l/ G 5 3
Telephone:  60 � -  E-Mail Address  0 I I · 11<!1�I  

Resident of Cayce: Q)res □ No Number of Years,..,,.,.SO -----

Please indicate the Commlttee(s) for which you are applying: 

D Accommodations Tax Committee □ Beautification Board □ Event Committee
D Cayce Housing Authority □ Museum Commission □ Planning Commission
fil- Hous1ng/Constr Board of Appeals D Board of Zoning Appeals 

Have you ever been co�lcted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic
violation? □ Yes (¥No If yes, specify below. 

Work Address 

Company: -:SK Sr--i,� h "XV'IC.... 

Address: If) {VI l).)u u() c Ill c L c

C1ty,State,Zip Cll tCC 5C 1C,u3] Telephone: gc3 

Mail  {<:v(; fl. /) .f /Fax: 75 0 3                  E-

WorkExperience: Dv'e..r ,:2.5yf:fir.S old },lr\:\d,:J ti.v,d re""',d�I,:) 

Educational Background: _.._/'t_, r--jp_<>_r_l-_J-/_j-1-h_S_(_h_l)_v_/ _________ _ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

LI" a.-\ \ ('.t. C. h� d 

Volunteer Work: 5 C 1>0 /� r SC o / ./ /Jruc, ro vn
J 

Return to: 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004

Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072

ITEM VII. A. 





Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: June 29, 2020 

Subject: Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals Bylaws 

Issue 

The Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals recommends that Council approves its bylaws. 

Discussion 

The Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals was created by City Council in its present form 
on March 2, 2010.  However, the Board had never met until June 15, 2020.  During this meeting 
on June 15, the board made a motion to recommend approval of its bylaws and the vote was 
unanimous.  

Recommendation 

Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals recommends that City Council approve its bylaws. 

ITEM VII. B. 



ITEM VII. B. 












	Agenda
	Item I. B. - May 31, 2020 Emergency Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - June 2, 2020 PH & Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - June 11, 2020 Special Council Meeting Minutes
	Item III. A. - Resolution Retirement
	Item III. B. - Special Election Resolution
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance Moratorium extension
	Item IV. B. - EO extending temporary signs
	Item IV. C. - AMENDED EO Face Coverings
	Item IV. D. - White Paper I-77 Gateway Uses Text Amendment_Final
	Item IV. D. - Ordinance amending section 6.10-3
	Item IV. D. - Text Amendment I-77 Gateway
	Item IV. E. - White Paper Infll Development_Brick Text Amendment_Final
	Item IV. E. - Ordinance Infill Development 
	Item IV. E. - Infill Development Brick Text Amendment
	Item VII. A. - Appts and Reappts
	Item VII. A. - Potential member app - Smith
	Item VII. B. - White Paper_Bylaws for Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals_Final
	Item VII. B. - By-Laws Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals



